MINUTES GBBA COMMITTEE MEETING

15TH JANUARY 2024

19.30 SNOWDON GARDEN

PRESENT: IG, ISSY, DW, CC, JM

ITEM	POINTS	ACTION FOR
Announcement	Congratulations to Jenny on achieving her Level 3 Table Officiating Award	
Apologies JA	Minutes from November meeting agreed	No outstanding actions
Cup Competition Draw	Way the cup will work circulated to secretaries for comment, no negative comments received therefore draw by pulling numbers from the bag, completed. DD Cup Prelim Matches, 5 winners will join Kings, Bears and Leagonites to form 8 teams, split into two pools, winners of each pool to final. Remaining go into John Llewellyn Cup 4 games, Top two to finals. Draw: DD Cup Poole A Poole B Kings Bears Sharks Blue Falcons/Old Sports Hawks Leadonites Raiders Malvern	Dave to Add to Web and inform teams.
	The JL Cup should also show case the return of the All Stars game. Locations: DD cup and Jo Grainer Cup as well as U18 School finals at university end of April date to be confirmed. Handicap Cup and All Stars Game: Hartpury May date to be confirmed.	Action Jay to confirm date when known. Ian to sort with Jenny Then to Dave for Web
	Format for All Stars -v The Rest. Team makeup – one from each team nominated to play then All Star coach determines remaining 5/6	Issy to contact.
	For budgeting cost : Hire of Hartpury and Medals	



GBBA GLOUCESTERSHIRE BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION

f GlosBasketballAssociation

New Officials	Of the ten 4 are progressing to/through assessment, others either through	Cass/lan
Assessment Update	injury or not at assessment stage will need intervention. For future training development application docs to be used.	Issy to forward to
Finance /Medal budget	£1500 set aside for medals, court hire and officials (anything else we agree to do) for end of season events. BE still not sent grant money through. That's two years now when no funding provided. No new trophies required this year.	Cass to follow up on Funding. Ian to start looking at medals.
AGM	Agreed week 0f 17 th June. Location Churchdown Club. Next years format to be agreed at AGM, committee proposal two leagues unless team numbers deteriorate and not viable, otherwise two to encourage growth, number of games will depend on number of teams, potentially three new teams next season. Issues with teams not wishing to travel to certain locations discussed and to be addressed.	Issy to book. Dave to update Web when date confirmed. Dave to advise teams of proposal in advance of AGM.
Officials Development	Jay outlined his proposal for the development of level one referees and table officials using the school jnr NBA in local schools. First session last week at university with number of schools attending, estimates approx. 18 on course but would open to clubs who wished to participate. The only expenditure for GBBA would be the cost of the assessor. Ian would be main mentor; Dave Finch would assess. Plan to develop into local league. Course to be done	Jay to put something together for Web.
AOB	through Dan Cox Transfer: Dave Fowler from Bears to Mavericks	lan to liaise with Dan
	Start of Rule Review to be carried forward: Initial two areas to look at Cancellations and Deposits, suggesting all deposits should be £50 regardless of time of joining. Other area to be covered giving experiences of this year and a need to bring rules up to date.	Issy to do initial review based on issues experienced by committee members in roles.
	Jay raised GBBA branding, discussion took place with good reason for doing, agreed branding needs to be improved however this was a committee of 6 all of whom have sufficient work within role and/or no media experience, requires someone with knowledge to come on board. Was discussed with clubs at 2022 AGM and went out to clubs again in August 22 no response.	Dave to contact Jay re link to start the process and go out to teams again. Dave to encourage teams to send in pictures for website.
	Minutes to be added to website, once approved	Dave
Next Meeting	Monday 4 th March 2024 location Snowdon Gardens	